
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Ok. 

Richard Redemann 
RE: 001 138-WS 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Richard Redemann 
Sent:  Thursday,  October 05, 2000  10:21 AM 
To:  Linda Will'iams 
Cc: Ruth  Nettles;  Kay  FZynn;  Tyler  VanLeuven 
Subject: 001138-WS 

When the  utility  filed  the  amendment  case the transfer had not  gone t h r u .  The title on 
the CASR  reflects  the  old name. 

By ORDER NO. PSC-OO-1675-PAA-WS, ISSUED on September 19, 2000 in  DOCKET NO. 991984-WS, t he  
Application for transfer of Certificates Nos. 277-W and 223-S i n  Seminole  County  from 
Alafaya Palm Valley Associates, Ltd.  to CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley  was approved. 

Please  update  the CASR with  the  new name of  the  utility. 

I am pr . - ; Ja r ing  a  recommendation  and  would  like to use  the correct name of the  utility in 
t he  rec amendation. 


